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MEGA's Response/ Clarifications 
dated 13-04-2016 (Set-4)

S. N. Part Section Clause No. / 
Item No. Page No. Tender Condition Tenderer's Query MEGA's Response/ Clarification

1 II ERTS 1.1.4 ERTS-9

6-Car Train Composition: +DMC - TC -DMC +DMC - TC –DMC+ Should dynamic coupling between 3car and 6car be available??
It means that 6car train set to be divided into two 3car train set during the service
or fixed train set.
E.g) period 1: (2018-2019) 3car operation, period 2: (2019-) 6car operation
When train coupled or uncoupled, train power to be turned off or on??

In terms of this clause “it is proposed to couple two 3-car
Train-set mechanically, pneumatically and electrically to form
6- car train set to achieve the same performance in terms of
speed, acceleration, braking capacity etc.” This requirement is
to be met. Other aspects can be decided during detailed
design phase.

Tender condition prevails.

2 II ERTS 1.1.5 ERTS-10

For each corridor, all DMC and TC shall be totally interchangeable
with all other DMC, and TC, respectively of the corridor without
hardware modification.

Please see the figure.
 

Case1 & Case2 : Even though DM1 and DM2 changed, bogie1 of TC are facing
to the southern direction and bogie2 of TC are facing to the northern direction.
Is Case 3 possible? TC car has variable bogie direction when DM car changed.

Although rare, case 3 is also possible. It should be feasible to
interchange like this with minimum effort. The details can be
discussed in detailed design phase.

Tender condition prevails.

3 II ERGS
6.3 

7.6

ERGS-30

ERGS-33

Maintenance Manuals

Availability of Source codes 

We wish to provide source codes with requisite right in favour of the employer in
case 

- the conractor fails to fulfill the contractual obligations
- becomes insolvent

Please confirm if this is acceptable as it is difficult to secure this software or
know how as such at the contractor level and more importantly at sub-supplier
level.

Alternatively, an effective mechanism should be allowed where the contractor
may deposit the said information in an escrow account.

Proposed alternative mechanism may be considered during
detail design stage as per the approval of Engineer.

Tender condition prevails.

4 II ERTS 3.14.1 (iii) ERTS-27

The train shall be designed to prevent fire propagation through the
use of fire barriers in the floor, and in walls at the sides and ends
and fire resistant equipment housings. The vehicle floor shall
provide a fire barrier of thirty minutes duration and shall be tested
in accordance with EN 45545-3 or equivalent international
standard. There shall be no hatches in the floor of passenger
areas. Floor hatches in the driving console shall be avoided.

fire barrier walls at the side & ends and equipment housing are not provided in
metros. It is also not advisable by EN 45545.

Suggested wording changes in the Clause:
The trains shall be designed to prevent fire propagation through the use of fire
barriers and fire resistant equipment housings (if necessary). 
The floor fire barrier shall achieve a classification for 30 minutes integrity and
insulation (E30 I30) when tested according to ASTM119. Interior areas that
contain high power equipment or contain equipment in the passenger areas
which are critical to preserve the running capability of the vehicle shall be fitted
with technical cabinets and/ or wall partitions that meet an E15 I15 classification.

Similar condition is also provided in other metro contracts in
India. Details would be finalised during detail design phase
with the approval of the Engineer.

Tender condition prevails.

"DESIGN, MANUFACTURE, SUPPLY, INSTALLATION, TESTING, COMMISSIONING OF 96 NOS. OF STANDARD GAUGE CARS AND 
TRAINING OF PERSONNEL”: Clarification to Queries received after Pre-Bid conference held on 12.02.2016 (Set-4)

IFB NO: MEGA/RS/1, Dated: 15-01-2016
(Related to "Part II: Employer's Requirement"  of Bid document)
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5 II ERTS 3.14.2 (ii) ERTS-27

Flammable material shall not be used or contained. Material
emitting poisonous gas during combustion will not be used.

This cannot be met. The materials used should be according to EN 45545-2 

Suggested wording changes in the Clause:
The used material will be designed in accordance with EN 45545-2, hazard level
2, to reduce to the maximum extent practicable the heat load, rate of heat
release, propensity to ignite, rate of flame spread, smoke emission and toxicity of 
combustion gases.

Material selection as per provision of clause ERTS 3.14.2 (i)
conformity to EN 45545-2 (hazard level -2) or any other
equivalent international standard with the approval of
Engineer is acceptable.

Tender condition prevails.

6 II ERTS 8.5.3 ERTS-60

The closing force of the passenger doors panel shall be fully
adjustable between 100 N and 150 N for each door leaf which
shall remain applied whilst the passenger doors are closed. The
end of the passenger door opening and closing strokes shall be
damped.

Closing force is not adjustable between 100N to 150N but Doors are designed
as per EN14752. EN speciifes value more then that. 
Door motor can not be keep energized after door is completeley closed and
locked as this is against generally accepted international practice. Retaining
door closed by energizing motor will have a negative impact on door motor life.
End of closing / opening stroke will be damped.

Suggested wording changes in the Clause:
The closing force of the passenger doors panel shall be in accordance with
EN14752. The end of the passenger door opening and closing strokes shall be
damped.

Details would be finalised during detail design phase with the
approval of the Engineer based on prevoius metro experience
world wide and in accordance with international standards.

Tender condition prevails.

7 II ERTS 9.1.1 ERTS-67

The Tenderer shall provide 3 proposals for the metro train layout
and seat disposals which incorporate a modern aesthetic
approach with considerations to optimize passenger comfort,
safety and security as well as to minimize noise in the saloon. One
of the layouts will be chosen by the Engineer during the
preliminary design phase.

Please clarify the 3 proposals required in ERTS 9.1.1 shall be submitted in
Tender or during the preliminary design phase after the contract.

This Requirement as per ERTS 9.1.1 needs to be submitted
during the design phase after the award of contract.

Tender condition prevails.

8 II ERTS 10.10.8 ERTS-88

Easy access shall be provided to both ends of all axles to allow
ultrasonic testing of the axles. It shall be possible to carry out
ultrasonic testing with the wheel set in situ under the vehicles.

We understand that unltrasonic testing needds to be done in overhauls at wheel
replacement when the wheelsets are disassembled from the bogie and the
wheels wheels are unpressed from the axle. As in routine it needs additional
effort in the wrksop and reduces availability of the trains.
Based on our experience, similar bogies are running since years without
requireing in situ ultrasonic testing. On routine bases, damages of paint and
notches which might occur when balast hits the axle is only obsereved visually.

Requst to delete the clause.

The tender clause is as per practice being followed in various
metros in India.

Tender condition prevails.

9 II ERTS 12.4.19 ERTS-110

Rotor design shall be of copper alloy (Copper-99.8% and
Zirconium upto 0.2%) or of Diecast Aluminium. However, rotor
must have previous proven service record.

We propose to allow use of the chrome zirconium copper (Cu-Cr-Zr) or brass
(Cu-Zn) for the material of the rotor, which has previous proven service record.

Bidder are required to submit the bids in accordance with
requirements specified in Section VI Employer Requirement
of bid document (to be submitted in envelope 2).
Bidders proposing any deviation must identify the same under
"FT-11 : statement of Deviation" and must submit the pricing
of unqualified withdrawal of deviation as per format in
Annexure- ITT-2B-3 (Page-BF-118) (to be submitted in
envelope 3). 

Tender condition prevails.

10 II ERTS 17.3.17 ERTS-158

Each power amplifier shall feed 50% of the speakers in the same
car and 50% in the adjoining car, to ensure that in the event of a
single power amplifier failure, at least half of the speakers are still
operative in the car.

The train is consisted of 3 cars. So, each power amplifier can’t feed 50%
speakers in the adjoining car. Therefore, we understand the configuration of
speakers for redundancy as like below figure.
Please clarify our understanding is correct.

The understanding is generally correct. The details may be
finalised during detail design stage.

Tender condition prevails.
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17.3.2 ERTS-156

The following equipment, as a minimum, in each cars:

- 8 loudspeakers

17.3.18 ERTS-158

The sound pressure level when measured at a height of 1.5m
above the floor shall not vary by more than 1dB along the entire
length of the consist.

12 II ERTS 17.8.4 (ii) ERTS-164

The sound pressure level measured in all areas where the train
driver or passengers can sit or stand in the driving cab or saloon
at height between 1 meter and 2 meters above the floor level shall
be 9 dB±1 dB above the ambient noise measured at the same
area and height range. This Sound Pressure Level parameter
shall be able to be adjusted by means of the portable maintenance
terminal.

Tolerance of +/- 1 dB is too tight to be achievable for the sound pressure level.

Suggested wording changes in the Clause:
The sound pressure level measured in all areas where the train driver or
passengers can sit or stand in the driving cab or saloon at height between 1
meter and 2 meters above the floor level shall be 9 dB±3 dB above the ambient
noise measured at the same area and height range. This Sound Pressure Level
parameter shall be able to be adjusted by means of the portable maintenance
terminal.

This is a matters of detailed design and tolerance would be
finalised during detailed design phase as per the best industry
practice followed in various metro in India, with the approval
of Engineer.

Tender condition prevails.

13 II ERTS 17.9.9 ERTS-169

Four programmable coloured LED backlit LCD/TFT route maps for
the respective lines shall be provided above each alternate saloon
door on each door way and shall have following provisions as
minimum.

The size of DRM is not defined. So, we propose the 18.5inch LCD for DRM.
Please clarify our proposal acceptable. If not, please clarify preferred size of
LCD.

It is a matter of detailed design and details will be finalised
during detailed design phase as per the best industry practice
followed in various metro in India, with the approval of
Engineer.

Tender condition prevails.

14 II ERTS 17.11.5 ERTS-170

Full redundancy shall be available between VDU of TCMS and
CCTV.CCTV images can be display on the TCMS VDU on
demand or event generated. The TCMS VDU shall have provision
of displaying multiple screens as per the requirements. Separate
VDU for CCTV need not be provided.

According to ERTS, we understand the DU is applied for TCMS and CCTV and
separate DU for CCTV is not applied.
Please clarify our understanding correct.

The clause is self explanatory. However this may be finalised
during detail design phase as per the best industry practice.

Tender condition prevails.

15 II ERTS 18.26.7 ERTS-196

Microprocessor system hardware block diagrams shall be
provided.

Request to delete this requirement. Details are required to the extent to facilitate Operation &
Maintanance.

Tender condition prevails.

16 II ERTS 18.28.6 ERTS-197

“The Contractor shall provide detailed maintenance and
troubleshooting procedures, including wave-forms at critical
locations of the circuitry.”

Request to delete this requirement. Tender condition prevails.

17 II ERTS 20.18.2 ERTS-221

Type tests shall be carried out on the lighting system including
performances. 

Shall this test be carried out in equipment level of auxiliary power supply or
completed car level?
Please clarify it.

Generally it is required at both level i.e. equipment level and
completed car level.

Tender condition prevails.

18 II ERTS 20.18.3 ERTS-221

Type tests shall be carried out on the Battery in accordance with
the requirements of IEC 60623 and shall also meet the
requirements of IEC 60993 including emergency load tests. 

Shall this test be carried out in equipment level of auxiliary power supply or
completed car level?
Please clarify it.

Generally it is required at both level i.e. equipment level and
completed car level.

Tender condition prevails.

It is a matter of detailed design and details will be finalised
during detailed design phase as per the best industry practice
followed in various metro in India, with the approval of
Engineer.

Tender condition prevails.

11 II ERTS

For 1dB along the entire length, about 74 speakers are needed per each car.
The installation is impossible and inefficiency. Generally, the 12 speakers are
installed per car and then the sound pressure level of about 4dB is measured.
Therefore, we propose 12 speakers are per each car.
Please clarify our proposal is acceptable. If it’s not, please clarify the quantity of
speakers in each car.
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19 II SOD PREAMBLE, 
Sl.no 7 & 9 3

The vehicle kinematic Envelope for 50 Kmph shall be applied
only within the confines of stations. At all other locations, the full
80 Kmph envelope shall be used for determining the structure
gauge and electrical clearances.

The maximum  operating speed shall be 80 Kmph.

Could you please confirm whether the Kinematic Envelope provided in the SOD
document
Page No. 42, Drawing No : MEGA/GEN/SOD/ELE-01 for Elevated 
Page No. 46, Drawing No : MEGA/GEN/SOD/UND-02 for underground
Page No. 51 Drawing No : MEGA/GEN/SOD/ATG-01 for At-Grade are the
applicable for speeds upto 80 kmph (mentioned only on page
42 drawing)?

As per addendum (20160316 Addendum - 2.pdf) section 2.8.5 of ERTS (section
IV) the vehicle should respect the Kinematic Envelope upto 90 kmph speed.

Is there a different Kinematic envelope for 90 Kmph?

Please refer clause 2.8. The SOD enclosed with Bid
document is not final. The details of KE at various speed
should be developed in detailed design phase in consultation
with track contractor and other designated contractors in
terms of interface requirements.

Tender condition prevails.

20 II SOD 1.5 8

For Kinematic Envelope for level or constant grade tangent track,
refer to: a) Drawing nos. (For Under Ground and Elevated
Sections with Ballastless Track)
MEGA/GEN/SOD/UND/01, 
MEGA/GEN/SOD/UND/02, 
MEGA/GEN/SOD/UND/03. 
MEGA/GEN/SOD/ELE/01, 
MEGA/GEN/SOD/ELE/02

The Kinematic Envelope given for Elevated and Underground sections is same.
In the elevated and at grade sections due to wind effect the operating scenario is
harsher. Hence it is expected to have a larger KE for elevated sections
compared to underground sections.

Please confirm on the correctness of the co-ordinate points for
Elevated and at grade sections.

Please refer clause 2.8. The SOD enclosed with Bid
document is not final. The details of KE at various locations
and wind conditions should be developed in detailed design
phase in consultation with track contractor and other
designated contractors in terms of interface requirements.

Tender condition prevails.
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